Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 10:25 AM

To: ‘Gummadi, Godson'

Cc: Shatt, Ryan

Subject: RE: Well Completion Report Request form for approval
Attachments: RO56_Signed_ACPWA_Form.pdf; RO56_Signed_DWR_Form.pdf

Here you are. Sorry for the slip up yesterday.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Gummadi, Godson [mailto:Godson.Gummadi@arcadis-us.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 9:38 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Shatt, Ryan

Subject: RE: Well Completion Report Request form for approval

Hello Mark,

See attached for WCR request to Alameda County PWD. Please sign/approve this request.
Can you also send us the signed DWR request form?

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Godson

Godson Gummadi, EIT | Chemical Engineer | |

*******************N OT E N EW A D D R ESS********************

ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 1100 Olive Way, Suite 800 | Seattle, WA, 98101
T: 206 726 4747 | M: 337 849 5392 | F: 206 325 8218
www.arcadis-us.com

ARCADIS, Imagine the result

Please consider the environment before printing this email.



From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 12:01 PM

To: Shatt, Ryan; Gummadi, Godson

Subject: RE: Well Completion Report Request form for approval

Oops; I’ll send it with the ACPWA one; sorry.

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

From: Shatt, Ryan [mailto:Ryan.Shatt@arcadis-us.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 11:41 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; Gummadi, Godson

Subject: RE: Well Completion Report Request form for approval

Thanks Mark — It doesn’t look the signed form was attached, though.
Thanks for doing this!

Ryan

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 11:26 AM

To: Gummadi, Godson

Cc: Shatt, Ryan

Subject: RE: Well Completion Report Request form for approval

Godson,
Here’s the signed DWR form. 1’ve modified it to ¥ mile. Chevron may still want a larger diameter, but we don’t believe
it warranted.

Please be aware that Alameda County Public Works (http://www.acgov.org/pwa/programs/well/) also maintains well
records and there is just enough difference to make it interesting. Please use the link to download their (very similar)
form and send it my way for a signature.

Thanks,

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
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 9:38 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Shatt, Ryan

Subject: Well Completion Report Request form for approval

Hello Mark,

This is Godson with ARCADIS. | am working on Chevron Site located at 3810 Broadway, Oakland, CA.

Attached is a well completion report release and request form. We are summarizing the number of and purpose of
groundwater production wells within 1 mile radius of the site. Please review the attached request, sign and email/fax to
me.

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Regards,
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

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. All rights,
including without limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary information contained in this e-mail message, and any
files transmitted with it, is intended for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, distribution or
copying of this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete the original message and any files transmitted. The unauthorized use of this e-
mail or any files transmitted with it is prohibited and disclaimed by ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. Nothing herein is
intended to constitute the offering or performance of services where otherwise restricted by law.



STATE OF CALIFORNIA - THE NATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY : EDMUND G. BROWN JR, Governor
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

NORTHERN REGION NORTH CENTRAL REGION SOUTH CENTRAL REGION SOUTHERN REGION
2440 Main Street 3500 Industrial Bivd, 3374 £, Shields Ave Ste A7 770 Fairmont Avenue
Red Bluff, CA 98080 Waest Sacramento, CA 95691 Fresno, CA 93726 Glendale, CA 91203
(630) 529-7300 (916) 376-9612 (558) 230-3300 {818) 500-1645 ext. 233
(530) 529-7322 (Fax) (216) 376-9676 {Fax) (550) 230-3301 (Fax) {818) 543-4604 (Fax)

WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE REQUEST AND CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT
REGULATORY-RELATED ENVIRONMENTAL CLEANUP STUDY

Well Completion Reports associated with wells located within two miles of an area affected or potentially affected
by a known unauthorized release of a contaminant will be made available upon request to any person performing
an environmental cleanup study associated with the unauthorized release, if the study is conducted pursuant to a
regulatory agency order {Water Code Section 13752).

Requests must be made on the form below, signed and submitted to the appropriate DWR District Office. Please
provide the township, range, and section of the property where the study is to be conducted. Attach amapora
sketch with a narth arrow, and provide as much identifying information requested below as possible:-additional
paper may be attached if necessary.

By signing below, the requester acknowledges and agrees that, in compliance with Section 13752, the
information obtained from these reports will be kept confidential and will not be disseminated, published; or
made available for inspection by the public. Copies obtained must be stamped CONFIDENTIAL and keptina
restricted file accessible only to authorized personnel. These reports must not be used for any purpose other
than for the purpose of conducting the environmental cleanup study. '

Project Name: ¥ ORMER  TERALD SCPVILT SYATION 29y g% County: ALAMEDA

Street Address: 2 &i&  RRoADIAY City: Ak EABLD
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{Include entire study area and a map that shows the area of interest.) {maximum 2 miles)
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wer_request_envcleanup_20110518.dec 18 May 2011




COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY

WATER RESOURCES SECTION

399 Elmhurst Street, Hayward, CA 94544-1395
James Yoo PH: (510) 670-6633 FAX: (510) 782-1939
FOR GENERAL DRILLING PERMIT INFO:

www.acgov.org/pwa/wells

WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE AGREEMENT—AGENCY
(Government and Regulatory Agencies and their Authorized Agents)

Project No/ Site Address. 2O RRoADWAN City DAY L AUD

Township, Range, and Section Radius ! {g pALLE

{Must include entire study area end a map that shows the aren of iterest.)

Under California Water Code Section 13752, the agency named below requests permission from Department of Water Resources
to inspect or copy, or for our authorized agent named below to inspect-or copy, Well Completion Reports filed pursuant to
Section 13751 to {check one):

[} Make a study, or,

[J Perform an environmental cleanup study associated with an unauthorized release of a contaminant within a distance of 2
miles. ‘

In accordance with Section 13752, information obtained from these reports stiall be kept confidential and shall not be
disseminated, published, or made available for inspection by the public without written authorization from the owner(s) of the
well(s). The information: shal] be used only for the purpose of conducting the study. Copies obtained shall be stamped
CONFIDENTIAL and shalt be kept in a restricted file accessible only to ageney staff or the authorized agent.

GONCod  GUMMA D] Mw & a COM—W}H m,w& el
Authorized Agent © Government or Regulatory Agdncy

L0 PUGE AN Uit Qo0 12 Hedan Ao Poiwas
Address Address i)

SEATILE LA - 980! Mavmdo, 8 Quspg

City, State, and Zip Code City, State, and L

(= C\_._.()A/;‘w ﬂ}ﬂ
Signature ¢ Signdture "o
EANLINMENT AL A LIVEEE T Do o~ iia.:.}ﬁ@% Nt Seeer st
Title Title J 4 l
Telephone (58) ) 26 L30T ' Telephone { ) 575}/ S 7l X
Fax (QoL) 3Jzs -~ 221% Fox () 5?0/;/ 33%-3335

<f [z "3/7?/13

Date v Date LI

.[V\mx\‘%.c&ﬁmw @ ac gw.mq

" ¥-mail

POO-FDES-FORM-Alamoda County Welt Completion Report Release Agreement




